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Malea Michael-Ferrier

From: Matt Eidt <matt@mybrokers.com>
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 3:20 PM
To: Malea Michael-Ferrier
Subject: Re: Permit Review Corrections Notice - 2021-11-29T151447.108.pdf

Malea,  
 
Thanks for your time just now.  
 
Currently the condo has the following water taps: One shower, one sink, and one washing machine hook-up. 
 
Please let me know if this is not the info you need, or if you need further info. 
 
Thanks again! 
 
 
MATT EIDT 
Owner / Broker, Colorado Group Realty  
matt@mybrokers.com 
www.OwnTheBoat.com    
PO Box 774112 / 509 Lincoln Avenue 
Steamboat Springs, CO 80477 
970.819.0827  

*Accolades 
Best of the Boat, Best Real Estate Agent: 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, & 2020 
Rising Star Award, 2014 
20 Under 40 Honoree, 2016 

 
 

On Nov 29, 2021, at 3:15 PM, Malea Michael-Ferrier <mmichael-ferrier@co.routt.co.us> wrote: 
 
  
  
Please see attached. 
  
Thank you! 
Malea 
  
  

Malea Michael-Ferrier 
<image001.png> 
Routt County Regional Building Dept. 
136 6th Street, Ste 201 
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 
970-870-5566 
mmichael-ferrier@co.routt.co.us 
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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended solely for use by the recipient(s). If 
you are not the recipient, understand that any disclosure or distribution of the contents is strictly prohibited and 
may be unlawful. This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically 
archived. 
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